Portfolio: <u>myceciliaolsson.com</u>

Mail: <u>mycolsson@gmail.com</u>

Phone: 073 978 70 63

## Hi there!

My Name is My Olsson, bron 1992 in Stockholm Sweden, and I got the title Digital Content Designer from my education with the same name, which i graduated from in May 2019.

My latest comittement was at the advertising agency Ruth, where I was for eight months. In addition to that, I have freelanced since 2017, where I have created everyting from logos and posters to graphic profiles. I love to work in teams, but have no problem working independet as well. I breathe creative ideas and love brainstorming them with other creative minds!

I run the Instagram account <a href="Mehandarpatuben"><u>@hundarpatuben</u></a>, which i started in January 2019. The account have recieved attention both on social media and in the news.

From 2013–2017, I ran a podcast with my friend with new episodes every other week.

I'm also a mentor to a 14-year old girl since January 2019, through the organisation Mentor.

On my spare time like to take care of my plants, watch tv-series, go to the movies and cook food! (And eat it).

## **Skills**





## **Experience**

Freelanced as a Graphic Designerat the advertising agency Ruth.

Intern as a Digital Content Designer at the Communication Agency Tomorro (16 v.).

Intern as a Digital Content Designer at the Event & Brand Experience Agency Nine Yards (10 v.).

Worked as a Content Manager for Menskopp.se.

2017 Started a webshop where I sold my own prints and posters, and created illustrations on demand.

Worked as a Marketing Coordinator at Zenicor Medical Systems (2014-2019).

More committements I have taken as a freelancer is displayed in my portfolio. I have also worked for some non-profit organisations. As well as a project manager and office manager assistent at Svenskt Demenscentrum (2011–2014), receptionist (2011) and as kitchen staff at McDonalds (2009-2011).

## **Education**

2019 Graduated from Medieinstitutet,
Digital Content Designer.
2017 Distance course in Adobe Illustrator.
2011 Graduated from Kunskapsgymnasiet,
Media.